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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
)
)
State of South Carolina, )] Indictment Numbers:
) 2011-GS-42-06652
) 2011-GS-42-06653
v. ) 2011-GS-42-06654
) 2011-GS-42-06655
) 2011-GS-42-06656
Cornelius Jerome Staggers )
)
)
)

YERDICT
Defendant.

POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT

W GUILTY
[ ] NOTGUILTY

Wit M. (et

Foreperson\)

e 4 (913
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'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

pos: NN s/
Address: 714 Farley Ave

City,State,Zip:  Spartanburg, SC 29301
DL NN _ SIDF

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes((] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]

)

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. )
Cornelius Jerome Staggers )

AKA: )
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 )
)

)

)

)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

L/

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS4206656

ASWH: M128743
Date of Offense: _9/28/2011
S.C.Code § : _16-23-0490

CDR Code #: 0549

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or [(CJPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime _L.S’ yr§ €C or Consa.

in yiolation of § 16-23-0490 . ofthe S5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

%NON-VIOLENT {J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS {JMOST SERIQUS [ JMandatory GPS{CSC [J817-2545

The charge is:

The plea is:
ATTEST:

Indlcted [ JLesser Included Offense,
1thout Negonatlons or Recommendation,

[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
(0 Negotiated Sentencc,

w/minor lst or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

[] Recommendation by the State.

Mafele. 77947 AlotpdaisSbipF ) R0 Poche 49%
SC Bar# Defendant ,Attomevlfor Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the MSmte Department of Corrections, (3 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/monthr {71 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providédThat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
“X CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

§ 24-13-40 tgfoe calculated and applied

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 10 5.C. ode
by the State Department of Corrections. 4 >0//

7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cahitral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm oy ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(ORESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ocdered
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms:
(J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§ 14-1-211(A) 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3
§14-1-211{AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 £

14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin 325
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargeg)) $150 § 5.4
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ R
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s =78
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) $3.90
TOTAL $ (334D

(U

Clerk of Court/ Dcpa lerk

Court Reporter: 2N

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED M
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling U
Random Drug/Alcohol testing '
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of $ beginning

$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other: ‘

(J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Presiding Judge M

Judge Code: 218
Sentence Date: 4 lglm@
4




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

NOV 22 7011
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That Cornelius Jerome Staggers, Jr., did in Spartanburg County on or
about September 28, 2011, possess or visibly display a firearm during the
commission or attempted commission of a violent crime the crime being
attempted murder, all in violation of Code §16-23-490(A), CODE OF LAWS
OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary 1o the statute in such case

made and provided. ’ /g (Q Q

Aséistant Solicitor
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The State of South Carolina

County of Spartanburg
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Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

o ——

NOV 28 201
‘ TERM
|
M128742 ‘ THE STATE
! vs. ‘l
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS4206655
Comelius Jerome Staggers ) A/WH:  MI128742
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _9/28/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: (- 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(B
DOB: N SS# )y  CDRCode#: _ 0026
Address: 714 Farley Ave )
City,State,Zip:  Spartanburg, SC 29301
N N
oLt NN SDF _ % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[J CMV Yes{ | No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (% CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Attempted armed, or allegedly armed. robbery, »-20 yr<
in violationof § 16-11-0330(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: gAs Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Decfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
The plea is: A/?/\liWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, {1 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' -
y (12 A ) fz"f :
GRAY, ABEL SC Bar# Defendant ttorney/for Detendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of " ) days/months or [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®*; the balance is suspended with prebation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on; o NOMTON Wit ast dther chargs seersed ™
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied"““s J\(&j

by the State Department of Corrections. SRR&MVA 24 20\
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing E] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Paymem Terms: Obtain GED []
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ fop N pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~ § ) .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5.0D
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) £150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ 290 during probation.
TOTAL $ {ZaS 90 /‘Z_W
: Presiding Judge % / gﬁfél/
Clerk of Court/ Depmiflerk Judge Code: T 2 118
L
Court Reporter: 1§ ﬁbﬂvum Sentence Date: "{IQII‘L{)\S
|

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

sy 77 200

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Cornelius Jerome Staggers, Jr. did, in Spartanburg County on or
about September 28, 2011, while armed with a pistol, or other deadly
Weapon, or while alleging, either by actions or words, he was armed while
using representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person
present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a
deadly weapon, feloniously attempt to take by means of force, violence
and/or intimidation goods or monies of victim Quita Gentry, in violation of
§16-11-330 (B), CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. M
(© Gy

Assistant SOLICITOR /
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STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS4206654
Comelius Jerome Staggers ) ASWE: M128741
AKA: y  Dateof Offense: _9/28/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(B
pos: [HNIEGEGzGN " )  CDR Code #: _ 0026
Address: 714 Farley Ave )
C“y’s‘a’wb“’% SC 29301 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
*CDL Yes[[] No[}] CMV Yes[ ] No[] HazmatYes[ ] No{]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was @' CONVICTED OF or JPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Attempted armed, or allegedly armed, robbery = O-20 vyrs$
[
in violation of § 16-11-0330(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
(] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT {JSERIOUS (XiMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC {1§17-25-45
wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [(] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESM s
Cron Ry XM P oy o oot 4971

dRAY, AB}gI: ( SC Bar# Defendant /Anome& for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the $ State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of "2 days/momhs/ or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. W with a2 oMeeX ()(m%g m
CONCURRENT or {TJ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: QN YN\S dpuan
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. S2YOMVYeY YL ﬂO\\

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Yiolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP
Total: §  plus20% fee: $ —______ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 $ /0000 pmts. of § beginning
8 14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) S100 g . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s T $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 A
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ <5 )
§ 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 5D § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
o $ /%4/ 74/
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cﬁtrk ( )‘/ L v_,m;,aj Judge Code: 2113
Court Reporter: \ hﬁ 02 Syt Sentence Date: 4 Iq! 2«0‘3

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on WOy 2.7 i ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Cornelius Jerome Staggers, Jr. did, in Spartanburg County on or
about September 28, 2011, while armed with a pistol, or other deadly
weapon, or while alleging, either by actions or words, he was armed while
using representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person
present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a
deadly weapon, feloniously attempt to take by means of force, violence
and/or intimidation goods or monies of victim Kendrick Jamar Cannon, in
violation of §16-11-330 (B), CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. M é‘
(0. vo,//:

Assistant SOLICITOR
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he State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

M128739

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

//%

Foreperson of GrangtJary
Date:

———

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

|

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

noy 78 nm
TERM

THE STATE
vs.

Cornelius Jerome Staggers, Jr.

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER

SC Code: 16-3-0029
CDR Code: 3410
Class FEL-A
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A

A éTA‘I‘E OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS42066353
Cornelius Jerome Staggers ) A/WH:  MI28739
ARA: | Date of ffense: _9/2872011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
poe: I sS+ NG ) CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: 714 Farley Ave )
pL# MEEEEEEN _ SID¥: )
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No{]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was _CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: _Agdault + Ratteyy Sccond dedree , 0-3 yys Tor 0O~ 2,500
in violationof § V&~ 3- L0 () (1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3413
X NON-VIOLENT (1 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: ] As Indicted, {Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment t0 Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence. ~ [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: X
(16 Wy e Bus Sher 3 B ea Pocle 9492

GRAY, ABEL \ SC Ba : Defendant /\(tomeyfor Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ] State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ‘5 days/months @- ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.

Fi CONCURRENT..ar ggww tepce OF;
? The Defendant i t M r iime Se mﬁ}cﬁc&‘é Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y

the State Department of Corrections. S@ptombex 24,20}
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred ["] Def. Waives Hearing (Tl Ordered  PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) % Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g ll :-]l -22]1|l((:))((21)) ((l()jgr;vs Su}r\charg)e) ::gg S /00 ) pmts, of $ beginning
-1- urcharge . .
§ $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessmem)g $12 : §  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 £
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 25 4D
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea§ (O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ s § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
$

o i Mﬂ 74/
- Presiding Judge .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Clerk

Judge Code: ng

Court Reporer: \ YA N e Sentence Date: qlalwnd
SCCA/217(03/2011)



IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

)
)
)
State of South Carolina, ) Indictment Numbers:
) 2011-GS-42-06652
) 2011-GS-42-06653
\2 ) 2011-GS-42-06654
) 2011-GS-42-06655
) 2011-GS-42-06656
Cornelius Jerome Staggers )
) VERDICT
Defendant. )
)

INDICTMENTS RELATING TO VICTIM QUITA GENTRY

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT

On the indictment for Attempted Murder:
[ 1 GUILTY ATTEMPTED MURDER
[ ] GUILTY ASSAULT AND BATTERY FIRST DEGREE

LT GUILTY ASSAULT AND BATTERY SECOND DEGREE
[ ] NOTGUILTY

On the indictment for Attempted Armed Robbery:

A~ GUILTY

[ ] NOTGUILTY

A e M. Codnus

Foreperson V

Date: L_l !q !’3




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

NOV 27 201
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Cornelius Jerome Staggers, Jr., did in Spartanburg County on or about
September 28, 2011, with malice aforethought, intend and attempt to kill the victim, Quita
Gentry, by shooting at the victim with a firearm, in violation of §16-03-0029, of THE

CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. M (Q (a

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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The State of South Carolina
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Barry Barnette, Solicitor
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At Ssaudt and
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Forepersor{pf Petit Jury ~

Date: L_{,/q/,3

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

NGV 78 2011
TERM
THE STATE
VS.

Cornelius Jerome Staggers, Jr.

Indictment for T
ATTEMPTED MURDER
SC Code: 16-3-0029
CDR Code: 3410
Class FEL-A
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'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ' /
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS4206652
Comelius Jerome Staggers A/WE  MI128738
AKA: '
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029

pos: NN SS
Address: 714 Farley Ave
City,SMbura. SC 29301
DL#: SID#:
*CDL Yes[] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: ASSault and Rattery Second degrec, 0-3 yis e Q- 42500
in violation of § L@- 3~ PYI) _  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3413

NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [(}Mandatory GPS(CSC ((J817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  (T] As Indicted, esser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recormmunendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [5 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: Zn Gy q i

GRAY, ABEL / SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ¢ State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 days/months’or {] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provide®Tifat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

CDR Code #: 3410

)
)
)
)
)
) Pate of Offense: 9/28/2011
)
)
)
g SENTENCE SHEET |

Defendant

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. :
tenc .
pu S§S}\)ﬁ€)ﬂ§é $0de § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

X| CONCURREN
& The Defendant :{s“t‘g{)g‘gi\?%%%e
RY, 24P

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cefitral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
&RESTITUTION; (] Deferred [:1 Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP

Total: $ Y UUF.SB plus20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1.211(A)(!) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 (OO oD pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Other_'-—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ 500 &b
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 Aas.
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessmem) $40/ea § {J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) S5 $ < uny § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 290 during probation.
TOTAL $ (ofE90 % é% 2
- Presiding Judge - ] %/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 218
Court Reporter: y gent Sentence Date: ‘-\!q! 1.0

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

)
) SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)

State of South Carolina, ) Indictment Numbers:

) 2011-GS-42-06652

) 2011-GS-42-06653
V. ) 2011-GS-42-06654

) 2011-GS-42-06655

) 2011-GS-42-06656
Cornelius Jerome Staggers )

)

)

)

YERDICT
Defendant.

INDICTMENTS RELATING TO VICTIM KENDRICK CANNON

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT

On the indictment for Attempted Murder:
[ 1] GUILTY ATTEMPTED MURDER

[ ] GUILTY ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND
AGGRAVATED NATURE

[ ] GUILTY ASSAULT AND BATTERY FIRST DEGREE
(VT GUILTY ASSAULT AND BATTERY SECOND DEGREE
[ ] NOT GUILTY

On the indictment for Attempted Armed Robbery:
T GUILTY
[ ] NOTGUILTY

Foreperson
Date: L‘[ lq !13




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

SO 77
At a Counrt of General Sessions, convened on ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Cornelius Jerome Staggers, Jr., did in Spartanburg County on or about
September 28, 2011, with malice aforethought, intend and attempt to kill the victim,
Kendrick Jamar Cannon, by shooting the victim with a firearm, in violation of §16-03-

0029, of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1876, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary 1o the statute in such

case made and provided. M
(i

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




